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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:15 PM

To: 'Francis Ng'; 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)'; 'assignments'

Cc: 'Janet Tan'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor)

Attachments: YM 5565P - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Francis, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of YM 5565P. 

 

Kindly provide us the claim no. 

 

We have not authorise repair, kindly let us have the authorization. 
 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 2:48 PM 

To: 'Francis Ng' <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor) 

 
Dear Francis, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 21 May, 2018 2:19 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: sihui.g@gmail.com; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor) 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Please conduct survey for OD claim as requested by the workshop below. 
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Excess: $3,000.00 

 

Regards,  

Francis Ng  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

 

  
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

 

  

 

From: Si Hui Goh [mailto:sihui.g@gmail.com]  

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:54 AM 

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: YM5565P Own Damage Claim ( Mah Lian Motor) 

 
Hi 
 
Please see attached file for estimate & GIA report 

Please kindly arrange surveyor to come down to survey 

Please kindly contact me at 91070026 Sihui if possible. 

Thanks 
Sihui 
Mah Lian Motor  


